
 
 

  
  
  
  

 
 
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK / ALBANY, NY 12234 

 
TO: The Honorable the Members of the Board of Regents 

FROM: Ken Slentz 

SUBJECT: Registration of Nonpublic High Schools Visited in 2012-13 
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SUMMARY 

 
 
Issue for Decision (Consent Agenda) 

 
Should the Board of Regents approve the registration of five nonpublic high 

schools? 
 

Reason(s) for Consideration 
 
Required by State statute. 
  

Proposed Handling 
 
This question will come before the Regents at its May 2013 meeting for action. 
 

Procedural History 
 
The Board of Regents takes action on the registration of nonpublic high schools. 
 

Background Information 
 

Nonpublic schools that have a senior class for the first time submit an Application 
for Nonpublic Secondary School Registration and are visited by a staff member from the 
Office for Nonpublic Schools.  Approved registration of a nonpublic high school allows 
the school to issue valid Regents diplomas and administer State examinations on-site, 
and the school becomes a member of the University of the State of New York. 

 
 

 
 



 
 

Recommendation 
 

 VOTED:  That the following schools, which participated in the 2012-13 nonpublic 
high school registration program, be registered: 
 
School     District  County BEDS CODE 
  
Bais Yaakov Oz VeHodar  Brooklyn 21  Kings  332100226074 
Congregation Bnos Yaakov Brooklyn 20  Kings  332000226005 
Excelsior Elementary School Brooklyn 18  Kings   331800438510 
Gesher Yehuda   Brooklyn 21  Kings  332100229424 
Mesilas Bais Yaakov   Brooklyn 15  Kings  331500226123 
 
 
Timetable for Implementation 

 
The nonpublic high school becomes registered upon approval of the Board of 

Regents. 
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